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e faeefe NSO R T TP Bangladesh Ordnance Factories (BOF)
N ST FTeT Gazipur Cantonment, Gazipur-1703
— faqre A=A 91t T2 T O R € P P
FRAT e ST @TST WA iy aite wre g fefare profefas “sEad erdmd | Phone: 9204613/4026 Fax: 880-2-9204633
a2 S Cefaa #HT qREACd e Aeifaamy et zgqre fage T @nee fdifae wam e wes DA/ e/ oo/ s3-33/20 3 r8a(be)  wIEE 38/ 203 Y Web: www.bof.gov.bd
a0 AT I @ (T CF ] e fereTe @riTeT ¢ wfoEel : g
- e T i Amendment of Tender Notice
- 2 9 8 wE Gl F © FE, AT | : ; . ” . o :
S| | T A s | @M ofevT ae WATE I e N T ST, TS SR B 6 9, 1. The advertisement published in the dailies regarding the following items is amended as
(sTey/aias/fifen/fEGem/aE5m) fer/af @m Aige feifET 25 aEad under:
BT: 33000-850-38890-2f4-¢80-20990/- Raafr  Hafmie  (Sfoyafew/ffen) | | oo | meawes o | oomew [ W | wemwAw | Gem Tender No. & Name of Subject of For Read
(Tl: (@: CBF/ob) HEEFoE/EIE0E AT O i) fafeg eI fereraet e dt torns "
i T P O A T AfEE s y | 3w ¢ fauw | 3.000/- : _ _
AB5aTET @7 CErE TEG ©.00 G HGIRT forgae 9z (BSE Tirwe S 4401/143/6813 Plastic Last date of selling | 26 December-11 | 09 January 12
sfafmifae w9 ow0g & .00 o7 2379) | ffwefafoa @ o1 T Dt. 27-11-2011 Injection tender form
ST (SIEFBI) X | I 8 WG| R,000/- Moulding | Date of dropping & | 27 December-11 | 10 January 12
AAfersret Grea ForarE .
S @nea wda fafey gremm fomwm weEE gqrEE ome feidite @y e e BRI Machine opening tender
SEAONT 5 (4F) ILT &0 pEfeles M orenr 2303 | Sl EenE 20 T2 T s [l 'w | Saoel 4401/88/4856 | 32 Iltems | Lastdate of selling | 26 December-11 | 09 January 12
TR G Hied (W ¢ (46) 929 7w dfde = 113w | piefefes fFafae s@e . .
: ST A dt. 22-10-2011 | Raw Material tender form
A S T e e i .1 s i | - Pt for Rifle BD- | Date of dropping & | 27 December-11 | 10 January 12
3 FEFEN AN SIFAd @FC AEEGAF 2306 AGIS0S AIFAT ATFTEAE BT A e A Torarel : RPITY 4
492 FIA! W AT @STST A ATATF ebfEre Fum STah SRS AL areE a 8 | 92°m, 2.000/- 08 opening tender
1 #ftae faerice faafirs fom aam @re F g farafoe 22re i | TR, 4401/86/4856 29 Items | Lastdate of selling | 26 December-11 | 09 January 12
o dffe sora @y PN 2301 @A, 0333 O MWovo @ | YfErarmE/ R E&ﬁﬁm dt. 22-10-2011 | Raw Material tender form
RERTAT O T O OR T SRl-ok T D TGN P B for Rifle BD- | Date of dropping & | 27 December-11 | 10 January 12
. mﬁ!smcmmm E"E MRk iii"ﬂi'm'mﬁ —— S — 08 opening tender
| G Hepe Gtk 5 3i3ﬁiﬁﬂ1ﬁ" ] SFATSTFEGT el e ﬁﬁ?ﬂtﬁﬂ SiEfeis : ire oy :
i, o ] : BunAf/aE/GEE - o o
RrafamTTe Tl TR 2300 TR SRS TS SrSTIeE SR Wik FETe 230 | 8 E‘Wéﬂfﬂ ™ 8 E%ﬁ sﬂifmmf;&;fh 33/r8a(bo), 2. Other terms & conditions of the tender will remain unchanged. _
¢ @uee Fdate ago s agredy/faasty Hefmfae e Gemde e andisre qeme o | wava vate ST v afe | v s seReE Deputy Director
FEATE TN TG F(ArS A | Faplie/ A1/ Aaa=Te /- arae=iTe efeu Tese fEaf | GD-5442 For Commandant
SIFae oS TUF FOATE NG WS TATA A JCHT AGA Fl00 220 | ol | WaeE W | WA 2b/53/30333: wfEY ZEE
v T cFre i Wiwe wefHE waeita SifewE/afe-faum sermeeng S w9 2309 faemra 790 | 29/od /20333 Oifad g7 3,00 T g |
q| YferrE e Tuage yfewra ond srenr 71 (e Yfeamm/E fermE a-ae g9 o@- SAUERECRIRE] L . .
e e e e e sote | [5 T o t v T v | £B% Kamaphull Export Processing Zone
BT TYTE IS AT TR SRS W SRS Q30 | A/ R Jerra S RER BT B el 2 e T S SEPZ? North Patenga, Chittagong-4204
PE-FA@-FUE @I CF@ SR Premel/Pemy/ArenT wIEe Iy ey fgrrsaeria werr | | No. 03.362.001.04.00.004.2011-1170 Date: 15 December 2011
SeAgErd TerE IfEym fams vaerewe whe ¢ weme wal/afenat s Arafae Tmed 4t e =03 | y .
$554-200% NPT oG AT WS FOTT WA wewA TN emwd 76 | |y | wm | Sefosjaess WEN win s W Revised Tender Notice
efearsfae Fw-tad Tenfie &+ Arawa-tad #ze wifis SHhre 2204 | eI @ 7T (Tofae wawrema FECd-AW (@E SHTEe
b (F) WS e e () Se-finEe (fTiR), @me, R taee @S, Se-ad UITRERT) | TR ST, ATEATS! (BT No. 22/2011-2012
fﬂTffEFl‘ k:;;gi'rﬁ ?Téjﬂwmw} . Cﬂ%ﬂ‘@ ﬁlﬁ‘rz;j:;) W] (ST @ :LIE?{} ﬁf':"f S e — f z;:- Q'E‘E“%' . S Ec?r?é?t{ijutnesngteaﬁ n?l:ernﬂ?w invited from the eligible contractors for the following works as per terms &
Aerifire s, (8) HIEw WGy ¥ @dla sxwen et z5re wIft vifafas Fawem, b4 :W ﬁ"ﬁ-""'?' A : g 1 | Ministry/Division Prime Minister's Office.
(@) endt (@ (e BT QT (12, e WS BT SPeE AEE 2o sifaw (GaEsne ﬁ' ' St My BIEL T 2 | Agency Bangladesh Export Processing Zones Authority (BEPZA).
Sedr GITE SR FS 23re ArifEergd W, (V) Seerem enditi cwma fe m:?ﬁﬂﬁ Pt T, ST, 3 | Procuring entity name Bangladesh Export Processing Zones Authority (BEPZA).
. 5 B S . : 4 | Procuring entity code N/A,
(G (T ﬁ‘rﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂ fres ﬁ'ﬁzﬁﬁm T, (9) ﬁiﬁ_ €9 (Ew e Yo | WEME  WEAA | WM Goo B (CEASWEM) | WA 5 | Procuring entity district Chittagong.
BIIIYE R XSG T TSGR AIRS FRCATEr FIeTS | T e e | wemmel e efedrne gEem Ge 6 | Invitafion for Works.
(¥) wadnEd fdifae wau fage Cqaw @ned ermezs (www.bpdb.gov.bd) zEte feraray wA3Eg werfre e werarem @ ey 7 | Invitation Ref. No. No. 22/2011-2012
GG Faf A20T | AIITE RTaW Fa0e Z(A | 8§ | Date 1511212011
(o) WTAVoTE (@ TE Uy AR S wed SifEnee FeEeE FE e AT 3y | vEWTEE @Sl | 4 qErwd T efewnT See AeeanEd KEY INFORMATION
HeATEH Fa] #[ "-fﬂ.'ﬂ L] ﬁ%@ Eﬁm «Td e[ Eﬁ{ﬂ- G L ] ﬂiﬂﬁﬁ W qﬁ-‘:ﬂ- FENF o (ﬁ} Tl m TF0E B4 | g F'I’EJCUFEH"IEN rT'IEﬂ'II]d DF}EH tEl‘IdEﬂﬂg mElhDd
T 7 . - sy | v e @ | e G Eme, T 5w, oie | | FUNDING INFORMATION
MY 2 | (PSR TS (P PIETEToIa/roTsmena 23T A1 23 A | A0 T - R | el TRRET wemer g O 10 [ Budget and source of funds GOB (BEPZA own fund).
idrs owg W EENd Trgd e 2209 | YEEmE AEE/AWEE e 230 Sorgm e | e TR e (37 e 11| Development partners N/A.
AP B G AR Bo B iR FikiTe 23w ks R P | PARTICULAR INFORMATION
D1 AN W ¢4 T, 20333 Sifrd qqy wfavere, FvE Afawes, fage SrEe . = ' : Y~ ———— 12| Project/programme code N/A.
@S, sq+Wl T4 (¢¥ ©ar), Nfefae q/a, BFl-Yooo BFmE w1 fre/(TeEre 239 | @ Tt il sl ] = 13| Project/programme name NIA,
TR o7 (I AT (ST 4T TR FEATHA NG (2fFe) arzel Tl 307 =1 | A% TSP ARSAGS AR 200 9 AN ARFGAS ARAM 200v | |74 T Tender package No. A
| i ' ' a3 fafq ETeIas GErE Wi F4Te 70 | @ TR T e 15 | Tender package name NJA.
ST enditrn T edrEE wEee [ @9 e ARG (www.bpdb.gov.bd) FEF (A (T wae@ (Fo 1 Aefar) ezt W afes s wret 16 | Tender publication date On or before 22 December 2011.
o5 T4l 22T | HFH BLA | 17 | Tender last selling date 15 January 2012 during office hour.
GIEIEES cas farerTga = 18 | Tender closing date and time 16 January 2012 at 12:00 noon.
favgre/em-uo(8)/20/53/5) Ff5Ta SfEawee ST 19 | Tender opening date and time 16 January 2012 at 3:00pm.
=5 : < : TSRSt e et 20 | Name & address of the office(s) - ~ ) B
il i ak L il Moo ' Lk ol bl Seling  tender  document | Kamaphuli EPZ, North Patenga, Chittagong-4204.
(principal)

Selling tender document (others) | 1. Chittagong EPZ, South Halishahar, Chittagong.

l w W 2. Office of the Divisional Commissioner, Chattrashari
TS LT TR SIR MERQE Road, Chittagong.
. AT (fEBIET SAGHGEE Receiving tender document 1. Superintending Engineer, Karaphuli EPZ, North
e 2ffer Patenga, Chittagong.
AfeT! AT ST T, SO 2. Superintending Engineer, Chittagong EPZ, South
- fe AfFE Fre=T e TR-809.003.088.00.00.3030(AT-Y0)/ IS 3b/33/03 M8 Halishahar, Chittagong. o |
FHIEIFI-8900 3. Office of the Divisional Commissioner, Chattrashari
AT T2-8383/5T ifFes 20-53-203 52 nag m Road, Chittagong.
S : Opening tender document Superintending Engineer, Karnaphuli EPZ, North
W ﬁw W FF'GEEIIEII @ﬁ@ﬁ{fﬂw CIRCIE C‘-ﬂﬁﬁiﬁ i‘limﬁ@ﬁ Pat&ngall Chmagﬂng.q,zm
' Fee Ameazage 4w fdifas FfEEE wrafas afearrs 21 | Place/dateftime of pre-tender | N/A.
TEaEE @@ e e TERG IR T 2003-20d3 T AT e ATELT (FTE W-0- fafearei-200y” Sepree Moy Srafes e = T wata meetin
3330-0003-(EFT] AF-Uyr33-SPAITL XIS TS I A Ao RETHRIIAR A8 HXOTG | | orafore wora s 2R INFORMATION FOR TENDERER
SR € BRI CiRFE (TSI T ‘6 7T SR SWPTR#a Sd is e Wi o Rfior I N | appead | |22 ELCHROETY Ot e ter
AAE SAETAT RN Y00b WA AT FE AAEE 6 wE oFT WFEETT SEOHE] ) e AN - = Similar works experience The contractors must have successful completion experience
O PR T et oo e TS TR T eferwrergrs e S w | T o f;g'slsc%nasgfuﬁg;zﬂﬂ;'gui Snie, wk ﬁﬁﬂ?ﬁl?ﬁﬂfaﬂsténg
N ST ) T 1 feeer e O [T L e e Acimii
0 | TS 3 | T (RETEABE, BT<R | o) afewm o wyee  (ufeBizw EwBMHES, Liquid assets/credit faciliies | Equal to the quoted amount.
0© | FRgEFE e A g | Tl o, FHIEH | = BHETT | Blacklisted/debarred bidders | Blacklisted/debarred  bidder from any  govt/semi-
o8 | WMATFEA FEa TSt/ cerE g | GO fastt-Fars oEwE- fasr | A5 TG ; T R govt/autonomous organisation will be considered as ineligible
0@ | & T waeE = o | AT (@ Ao fafoy TS WALEAT G 8) W T : wﬁﬁ’ﬁ to participate in the tender.
AT T | , BT | Other documents a. Trade licence.
oY | WErIE ST 7 @ Wit ;| ffFl CRETRIBR A R qufe/ARre/eo-z05y/ | | @) A T i b, Income tax certificate {TIN).
i e e oL ¥ e I BjResRR) g .Erigetiliglrs;afzgtgit[ﬂ?gﬂilgsﬁegﬁ;? t:ﬁ officer having rank &
09 | STRefR/Hl A=A “Hats | S Wi e (siba) | ) FETAMCE T ¢ TH® de T | * status not below than the Executive Engineer of a
ob | AMETG IR G 9F FiE s | Tl (fersf) | b) WIS @ETel s WAWISlE WF, S, (I*Te govt/semi-govt/autonomous bodies and head of the
ob | WATEMISl € WA HEWAdN WErE | ¢ | A e e, AT ARG =@ are, @PTETSE 992 SiEFenE reputed private/multinational organisation in a single work
fo FEATE | N order which covers minimum 50% of the quoted amount
So | waefa i wifa s | 20-33-2033f | ol | within last 5 years.
N [y = ey g = | 5505205 23 WFT CPIEE RE 74E | : Hﬁlwl@i;? 209 | e. Bank Sltf;aerﬁnt{s] or certificate in support of liquid assts
——— ®) wadm (fFEEEt 8 eoof- HCEAOCET) | or credit faciiues.
SR | VeI AR ¢ S 8 W 3 | 59-03-%0def¥ T 3R.00 e | ) srefes %ﬁﬁﬂ) / ( ) f. Undertaking in the prescribed format relating to
3O | I (A I ¢ A 2 | 9-03-3030E3 F4F 33.90 IHFH | ‘ blacklisting/debarment in any govt/semi-govt/autonomous
S8 | werem T wItTeE g s | #fferi FeTCEE ST, FoEEE @ | = body.
NS¢ | WA AT @ TET ‘ 7 Ty, FEAEE (T | yo) WadEd  fEeEr ¢ w000/ GO | (- .| Brief description of goods or | SI. No. 26 (i) Brickwork, work, MS work, Plaster work,
AT ET Afert Foircaa 3 fear /- BT ( 23. | Brief d t f good SI. No. 26 (i) Brickwork, RCC work, MS work, Plast K
N | WEIE e e @ Fy . 39-03-205 3043 BIY 777 0.00 TOH | SITE (Gem W wed i G works Etaﬂinting, Aluminum windows, Electrical work, Sanitary work
2 | ELE R e R (W G e s ua Fifwefii) G NG, A DR SI. No. 26 (i) Earhwork, BFS, RCC work, Formwork, MS
ke ’ ¥ ( }3 LA " 2HLIOEs, BOET 9F S Rod, Brick work, Cement plaster, MS angle, Barbed wire,
1 ”ﬂﬂw'” (8 E'I T T, FEAE a5 fore 774 | Weather coat, Enamel paint etc.
O SIFHl, TS - R Sl. No. 26 (i) Earthwork, BFS, RCC work, Formwork, MS
S | AEIES-SPREAT eEeed dfedrE | 5| vefe o qowem Ge ARe™, qiRE A ») W ( ) 8 e = Rod, Brick f.mu:}rrllt_. Cement plaster, MS angle, Barbed wire,
st AT A m Mﬁmﬁﬁm@ﬁ fEAme =% fAemg 3w 211 =4t (ST enieiie) | Weather coat, Enamel paint etc.
Sl FfERe ABRFESS, TFrm SR o, 33) WEAG AR R 3 WA (E5EN EHbibend SI. No. 26 (iv) Roadwork, Earthwork, Mass concrete, Sub-
11 AT Bl e T R ) P T B | e T G e T T afee BEg 99 | grade, Brickwork, Sub-base, Bituminous prime coat,
wfeweld Fawew <fere 2IE (TN FARed . Carpeting, Brick end edging. Plaster, Surface painting,
eI 2308 2309) | 30) WEAG AT ET & LI ‘:T‘”aﬁ'_ﬁ E’”_ﬁlﬁﬁ | Earthwork in excavation, Sand filling, BFS, Mass concrete,
s | =% Frraia Fadad B Tl s v8) warm  (GfESe) ¢ ob/od/rodxf:, faws &6 Brickwork, MS Rod, RCC work etc.
T2 e SIS FTEA T oorg sifay T | 24. | Brief description of related | N/A.
I _ I;Eg]: . w qe‘-_ B s 2 s Elie‘zqa_ & & EEW'E&E _
” ;G;;}iﬂjjnhﬁm s e -@ETW o Kol *;ﬁ‘;ﬁ? & 4 ’ G?f',‘f O3Ro3ME, W W 25. | Tender document price Tk 2,000.00 each.
e Sd wEl A e T e oifed e g | PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS
Sl ST AT T A S. dentification of Lot Location Tender security Completion
20 ‘ I um—— M) AW (AFE OIfFA 8 ob/od/0dMs I, @R Nf" . 3 3“"‘3““‘;('" Tk) “”579
%) vaeta Pifoee/fere g e AfSBIm AT S A RS 220 GR T |- s 33-90 8 (VR I | o5 Construchion of 06 (four) storied D- (i) Tk 7,00,000.00 450 days
(¢ Cighie 7ea FME @/ fameiad TejFe GESH0 FIea/Aamad ALaaiad ALe T‘I’iﬂ@ Eﬁw ey ISE type residential building at Kamaphuli
Flawr (F) offemi Jomaa FEEm, FHIEE 4) @y fewefe IrameEs FHEE, seaArT (of) e dfeffeser  Tofges  U@re EPZ, Chittagong.
FPAIGT PR, I A3 (F) SR ZACTE, FHNE 7 TG A1, FHAS 3 ST — (i) Renovation & upgradation of (ii) Tk 3,00,000.00 120 days
37T Su-od-20d2H: IfEA veEE ANY 9T wavE AfGee HaT/ e S 95T p 3 5 5 boundary wall Sector-01 at KEPZ, | Karnaphuli
o) WEAE ALGHNG A0 oUEe waed Fifee /e TaeE e FyarFaeaE SHEd 2200 Sl 39) TR T 2 IR FEAF TS @ I Chittagong (Group-Ka). EPZ, North
AT | LT K I o O B L o (i) Renovation & upgradation of Patenga, (iii) Tk 3,00,000.00 180 days
q) W "ﬂﬂm %"}&{G }Q@'g gﬁl{l‘ ﬂ'ﬁg CEGES m | W W w ﬂﬂm bﬂundaw wa" SEG’[DI'-m Eil' HEPZ, Chlﬂﬂgﬂng
i | . ' ) Chittagong (Group-Kha).
L L e b e M i e R A | (iv) Construction of Road & Drain at (iv) Tk 1,50,00000 | 120 days
: it | o) TEwiEE MefEee ¢ fafeg aume (oS, ey aera Sector-01 and residential area of
'ﬂ'_] W@fﬁﬁ@mfﬂtﬂiw A A ﬂiﬁ'ftﬁ ﬁtﬂ | ﬁﬁ_q_ e q_ﬂﬁ]ﬁ_ w aﬁﬂfﬁ KEPZ’ Ehlnagnng
) WG WSS (@ S we feraed @ W e a4z e e wee 2F ’ 27. | Name of official inviting tender Khaza Farug Ahmed.
i ol hini Kniain 7z Rfeq e e A, O e T
| 28. | Designation of official inviting tender Executive Engineer (Civil). ) )
G Cats CoHar g, e w2y ¢ 29. | Address of official inviting tender Karnaphuli EPZ, North Patenga, Chittagong-4204.
fafsr whseoa88as ST A | 30. | Contact details of official inviting | Phone: 031-2501471, Fax; 031-2501460
A goit A BT tender
FFAEE Gt i 31. | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept any or reject all tenders.
2273 speoxshazar@police.gov.bd G (W2 7le) Khaza Faruqg Ahmed
fEfE-¢8ot (2 098 3-L83 90, FIIH 008 >-LSHr o8 fafe-coee (FI9 TR~ BoqLd GD-5362 Executive Engineer (Civil)




